

This snowpit was dug on the south side of Carrot Basin. The layer of most concern is 26cm off the ground: a layer of sugary facets. The snowpit profile is **HERE**.

Advisory Region Southern Madison

**Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Dec 9, 2013GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Tue Dec 10, 2013

Southern Madison, 2013-12-08